NAVARRE HISTORIC SIGNS AND LOCATIONS

FOUNDING OF BETHLEHEM 1806
The village of Bethlehem was founded in 1806, by Jonathan Condy, a Philadelphia lawyer, as a Swendenborg religious settlement. Condy was once Clerk of the House of Representatives.

Location:       S. E. Corner of intersection of Market and Wooster Streets

FOUNDING OF ROCHESTER 1833
The village of Rochester was founded along the Ohio & Erie Canal in 1833 by Joseph Mathews, a printer from Bristol, England. 

Location:       S. E. corner of Wooster and Canal St.

FOUNDING OF NAVARRE 1834
The village of Navarre was founded in 1834 by James Duncan.
In 1871, the villages of Bethlehem, Rochester, and Navarre were incorporated into the village of Navarre.

Location:       N. E. corner of Navarre Sq. in front of Flea Market

DOW PROCESS CO.
The site where Herbert Dow, founder of the Dow Chemical Co., made some of his original experiments with bleach in 1896.

Location:        W. Canal St. by Florence Winkhart

LOWE - DEFINE BUILDING
The site of President William McKinley's first law trial. The building, once a grocery store, was built in 1842. It is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

Location:        J. D. Defines Building S. Market St.

STAHL - HOAGLAND HOUSE
The home of Marquis L Hoagland, the canal tender, was built in 1834. The home is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

Location:       W. Wooster St. Hoagland House

JOSEPH MEDILL
Building where Joseph Medill taught school. Mr. Medill would become a lawyer, editor, and publisher of the Chicago Tribune, and help found the Republican Party. He helped Abraham Lincoln
be elected President.

Location:        N. Market St. at S. E. Corner of 4th & Market

NICKLES BAKERY
Alfred Nickles, a Swiss immigrant, came to Navarre in 1909 to establish Nickles Bakery. It is one of the largest privately owned bakeries in the United States.

Location:       In front of Nickles office on Main St.




OHIO & ERIE CANAL LOCK #6
John Quincy Adams would pass through the lock in November, 1843 on the packet boat Rob Roy.

Location:        E. Canal St. on S. side by donut area of Nickles

GRAIN WAREHOUSES
Site of the Bennett and Sprankle grain warehouses. From these warehouses grain would be shipped on the Ohio & Erie Canal.

Location:        W. Canal St. in front of former Maude’s Dress Shop

THE CORL MILL & MILL POND
Site of a grist mill and mill pond used in grinding wheat into flour using the water from the nearby Ohio & Erie Canal.

Location:       S. Main St. at Bethlehem Fire Dept. sign

LUTHERAN CEMETERY
Site where the Lutheran Church, a log structure, was founded in 1810, now St. Paul United Church of Christ.
Burial site of Adam Koch, a Revolutionary War Soldier. Probable burial site of Jonathan Condy, founder of Bethlehem.

Location:       Lutheran Cemetery, E. end of E. 4th St. & Columbiana St. N. E. corner

NAVARRE MARBLES
Site of the Navarre Glass Marble & Specialty Co., a producer of glass marbles in the late 1890's.

Location:       W. side of Basin St., in front of white apartment bldg. S. of W. &L E. RR.

OLDEST BUILDINGS IN NAVARRE
The Catcher home, a log house, was built in 1808. The brick building housed Navarre's first blacksmith shop.

Location:       N. W. corner of S. Market St. and E. Canal St. Absolute Buildings

SITE OF THE NAVARRE STONEWARE COMPANY
A manufacturer of stoneware in the Iate1800's.

Location:        Ohio St. at the office entrance to Massillon Container

ROCHESTER HOUSE
Once an early inn on the Ohio & Erie Canal. The Greek Revival building built about 1840 is now part of the Rochester Historic District.

Location:       Front of Rochester House, Lintner Ct. on Rochester Sq.

ROCHESTER HISTORIC DISTRICT

Location:       Corner of Lehman Bldg. - High St. Corner of Rochester House - Canal St.
Near N. W. corner of Center & Park St near the Harry Stebbins (Van Dress)




UNION SCHOOL
Site of the Navarre Union School, built in 1872. William McKinley gave one of his earliest campaign speeches in the school in 1876. Benjamin Fairless, former president of United States Steel Corp. once taught school here from 1909 -1911. The Fairless School District is named for Fairless.

Location:       In front of cafeteria of Navarre Elementary School

FARMER’S EXCHANGE
Building where the Farmer's Exchange, an association of farmers had a large warehouse & canal boats for shipping grain on the canal. It was once owned by Jacob Mentzer, Navarre's first mayor.

Location:       In front of Surbey's

ITALY HILL
In the 1800's Italian immigrants settled along Canal Street, terracing the hillside with gardens along the canal.

Location:       E. Canal St. at Schuster Park

CANAL BOAT TAVERN
Site of the Groff - Hug Brewery for beer and Navarre's first telephone exchange.

Location:       In front of Rays on S. Main St.

ROCHESTER – BETHLEHEM ROAD
The early name for Wooster Street, an early stagecoach route. Also the site of an early Rochester inn.

Location:       W. Wooster St. at S. W. corner of High and Wooster. Carl Fogies

ALBERT GRETZINGER
These two Tudor style homes were built by Albert Gretzinger, a builder of many Navarre area homes.

Location:       In front of the two brick homes across from Navarre School on S. Main St.

OHIO & ERIE CANAL
The Ohio & Erie Canal was a 308 mile waterway built between 1825 and 1832 from Lake Erie to the Ohio River at Portsmouth. Navarre was an important center for the shipment of wheat and coal. Railroads caused its
decline and the flood of 1913 destroyed its usefulness.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Location:       Going west the right side of Rt. 62 across from Civic Center
S. Main St. in back of Colaner Bldg. across from Rays.

MARKET STREET
The street was named by Jonathan Condy for Market St. in Philadelphia. In 1806, the street was designed to be wide to accommodate street vendors in the center. The N.O.T. & L. streetcar tracks entered Navarre from north Market Street.

Location:       East side of N. Market St. by Boef Hall






SITE OF THE
WHEELING & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION

President William McKinley stopped here on August 19, 1901, a few weeks before his death in Buffalo.
On October 18, 1900, Theodore Roosevelt delivered an address from his railroad car. William Jennings Bryan stopped here in 1896.

Location:       East end of Ohio St. near Rt. 21 or Main St. Tom Diehls

FORT MclNTOSH TREATY LINE
The treaty signed in 1785 with the Wyandot, Delaware, Chippewa, and Ottawa Indians established the
Tuscarawas River as the boundary line between the United States and the territory belonging to the Indians.

Location:       W. Wooster St. at entrance to water works between buildings

NICHOLAS SCHMIDT GROCERY
A dealer in groceries and provisions, located on the Ohio & Erie Canal

Location:        120 W. Canal St. Historical Society

RAFFENSBERGER HOME
The Greek Revival style home was built by Enos Raffensberger in 1840.

Location:       W. Center St. in front of Harry Stebbins home. Troy Van Dress

Rochester City Mills
Site of a steam grist mill used in making flour.

Location:       W. Canal St. in front of Anderson's Soap & Candle

ZINSMASTER HARDWARE
The building was built as a dry goods store by Charles Poe. Poe's son, Orlando, would become the Chief Engineer to William Sherman on his "March to the Sea" in the Civil War. Later Poe would be in charge of building light houses on the Great Lakes.

Location:       W. side of Colaner Bldg. on S. Main St. S. side of Navarre Sq.

EARLY SCHOOL
Site of a school established in 1834 by the villages of Navarre and Rochester.

Location:       S. Basin St. on west side in front of Harry Myers home

UNION LUTHERAN – GERMAN REFORMED CHURCH BUILT 1844
On September 25, 1850, a meeting was held in the church for the building of Heidelberg College
at Tiffin, Ohio.

Location:       E. side of S. Basin St. just above W. & L. E. RR.






WILLIAM LOREN BENNETT PHOTOGRAPHER
Site of the Oliver F. Bennett home and grocery. Bennett's grandson, William, an early Navarre photographer,
would take many photographs of Navarre and the Ohio & Erie Canal.

Location:       S. side of E. Canal St. at Donut section of Nickles Bakery erected with Lock 6 sign.
The Site of the Baltzer Cooper Shop A maker of wooden barrels.

Location:       Navarre Fire Dept. on W. Canal St. Rochester Sq.

BETHLEHEM
Bethlehem founded in 1806 by Jonathon W. Condy as a Swedenborgian religious settlement.
The site of the Spring House Tavern where canal boat stopped to water mules from the spring.

Location:       Schuster Park, S. Market St. & Canal St.

THE MATHEWS HOUSE
Built by Joseph Mathews in 1836. A son, Alfred, became an illustrator of the Civil War and the American West. Another son, William, became a portrait painter, painting Presidents Lincoln to McKinley.

Location:       Mathews House Museum 123 High St.

